SCC Minutes

September 11th, 2018

-Attendance: Nikki Fike, Missy Checketts, Brad Davies, John Trudsdale, Mr. Ochs, Melissa Taul, Rachel Groom, Nichole Brower, Heather Slack and Amy Hickenlooper

-Welcome everybody back

-SCC voted unanimously on the following dates for SCC meetings. Meetings will be held on Tuesdays @ 3:45 on the following dates:

-10/16 -11/13 -2/12 -3-12

-Discussed the 2 open positions: Missy Checketts and Natalie Crockett have fulfilled their 2 yr term. Missy will follow up with Natalie and Shauna to see if Natalie would like to run for the open position and whether Shauna would like to still continuing serving on the SCC.

-Discussed sending teachers to literacy conference in November. Mr. Davies suggested we as a council vote on to send teachers to conferences or professional development. Council agreed. Amy Hickenlooper suggested we give the teachers a form with the following questions:

-Why they want to attend

-How it will help their instruction

-Are they willing to share the information they learned with their team and others

-Name of conference, dates attending and cost

-Amy suggested that the teachers fill the form out and give it to Brad and he will bring it to the council and we will vote. Amy also volunteered to make up the form. Council all unanimous moving forward with this process.

-Brad suggests the following teachers would like to go to the November Literacy Conference.

-Natasha Robbennolt, Michelle Klvacek, Jodi Combs, Angela Jackson, Danae McNeil and S. Garrett

-Missy moved to call for a vote to send those teachers to the conference in November.

-Amy 2nd

-Council voted: Voting unanimous. Those 6 teachers will go to the November conference.

-For your information pointed out there is a new sub rate. \$70 per day

-Mr. Davies explains that there is \$7,400 dollars left over in carry over from last year.

-1st Grade is asking for 5 more iPad to accommodate the growth of adding one more 1st grade class. This would be very helpful for them to complete their Lexia minutes.

-John gives numbers:

-For Generation 6 iPad \$329 for 6 iPad

-John purposes we get 6 iPad and give 5 to 1st grade and one to Dibels Aides because one of their pad's is very old and could quit at any time.

-Council agrees and Missy moves to call for a vote to use the some of the \$7,400 in carry over from last year to purchase the new iPad

-Heather 2nd

-Council votes: Voting unanimous: We will provide 5 iPad to 1st grade and 1 iPad to the dibels aides

-Brad explains that it is written in the plan to use the rest of the carry over for professional development. Council discusses and agrees to keep it the way it is in the plan and use the rest of the carry over for professional development for teachers.

-Amy Hickenlooper explains that 2nd grade needs headphones for the set of old Chromebooks they were given. They are using these computers for Lexia and it is hard to complete that without headphones for the class. The cost would be \$270 for a classroom set. Missy points out we have budgeted for extra technology needs or repairs. Council agrees that would fit into that description. Council agrees use that money for classroom set of headphones for 2nd grade.

-Missy moves to vote to use the extra technology money to purchase classroom set of headphones for 2^{nd} grade.

-Melissa 2nd

-Council votes: Voting unanimous: We will provide 2nd grade with a classroom set of headphones.

-Missy moves to adjourn meeting

-Council unanimous: meeting adjourned.